Camvastie il

I RIS

(R P

P 1

MmszG

25 Ockorper 201

TR I T

PR A K T T R R AR NN

et v
[ 1ol
Rk

I T (R TAT

!

‘ TRIT| 1S
‘ E ok R R B L
| ' -.‘. l .
2e\S i :JJ.S?K',"C&*-? :I,“ A s Mok
AV ot
2 T OMA < Ll Octasues b

20 Jowwmory e 2S5
=l

1, B e ly"';ulji | : i 1‘ 1) "EI"‘ : ‘
| ‘ v l i

(et far b Tty .:h-‘;‘“nfu""lu i 'l\hm‘i‘!'“m “‘Fl]‘ﬁ | .
i{‘.w AT T e i e il J kmh)i‘?{ ‘/}* Ll

; b‘;. ‘J‘
o " iile
- | i)
l | ‘ ' '
| .
“J'W" fan ilenn
il gl B ‘i | J
‘ 7
‘i b k‘
|Il el l"L i ':l)w'-‘\l
Ei sty ."1 i uH u\ h 7""“" i
\ Pk R SRt e
] Ve abitly |||h:'l lilu".Flri “l)’l“'\ ik

”.....1 B i »

:[1 i rnlll‘
| SKR 168\C -




Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 1:39 PM

To: 'Jocelyn Ng'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MV - SKR1681C ; DOA: 20/10/2019

Dear Jocelyn,

The market value for SKR 1681C is $57K(est) as at oct 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 12:54 PM
Subject: MV - SKR1681C ; DOA: 20/10/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you

Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of BRTAAE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 4:20 PM

Subject: MV - SKR1681C ; DOA: 20/10/2019 ‘
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

57K >
Thank you *OESM\
Have a great week ahead!
Jocelyn Ng

Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
©00

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg '

A Member of RUREANRE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Oct 2019

Singapore NRIC
390E

SKR1681C

No

230ct 2019

HONDA

CIVIC 1.6 VTIS A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
Black

2014

R16B22100029
MRHFB1630EPO00007
92.0 kW (123 bhp)
$19,391.00

21Jan 2015

21Jan 2015

0

$19,391.00

Yes
20 Jan 2025
$14,543.00

20 Jan 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$66,010.00

$34,602.00

$49,145.00
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Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SKR1681C

Vehicle Type:

P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Propellant

Petrol

Motor No. :

Power Rating :

Maximum Laden Weight :

1615kg

Year Of Manufacture :

2014

Lifespan Expiry Date :

Quota Premium :

$66,010.00

Road Tax Expiry Date :

20 Jan 2020

Inspection Due Date :

20 Jan 2020

CQO2 Emission:
162.00 (g/km)

CO Emission:

Land Tran sport%&uthority

Make / Model

HONDA /CIVIC 1.6 VTISA/TABSD
/AIRBAG 2WD

Vehicle Attachment 1:

No Attachment

Chassis No.:

MRHFB1630EP000007

Engine No.:
R16B22100029

Engine Capacity :

1598 cc

Maximum Power Output :

92.0 kW (123 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1225 kg

Original Registration Date:

21 Jan 2015

COE Category:
A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

COE Expiry Date:
20 Jan 2025

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
20 Jan 2025 |

Intended Transfer Date:

23 0ct 2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

HC Emission :



M :['_E'illi;:)if,‘rz :

NOx Emission:

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
Road Tax Renewal - 6 months (21 Jan 2020 to 20 Jul 2020) $371.00
Road Tax Renewal - 12 months (21 Jan 2020 to 20 Jan 2021) $742.00

Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired.
You can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax fees.
Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.
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